

### DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION CABINET *Minutes*

Date: August 22, 2022

Call to Order: 9:00 am

**Members in attendance:** Lucia Chacon, Madison Lavoie, Michael Tucker, Shukira King, Haley Rooks, Karley Bloesch, Hayden Kirkhart, Martina Rossetti, Raychelle Chambers, Kelly Foster, Samira O'Neal, Anna Grace Travis. (Advisor - Elizabeth Branton)

# Members not in attendance- Kaiden Beck

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Cabinet was held in the SGA office on August 22, 2022. The meeting convened at 8:59 a.m. with Lucia Chacon presiding.

Approval of Minutes..... Lucia Chacon One Motion by Haley Rooks and seconded by Michael Tucker, all Cabinet Members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the Cabinet Meeting held on August 15<sup>th</sup>, 2022.

Introductions and General Overview of Items...... Lucia Chacon

• The Nursing building will get re-roofed because of shingles. The BPAC building is in the process of adding ADA accessibility. MS Archives and History decision on Court of Governors. Foundation renovations start in the spring. Purge is August 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2022. Lucia Chacon met with the IHL Student Government Presidents Council. The IHL is discussing having a \$2.5-5 M mental health line based on ummc. Lucia Chacon will be meeting with Chief of Staffs at MSU about freshman council and will be attending the Arts Student Welcome BBQ on Wednesday.

Selected Topic/Issue for Cabinet Discussion None

### **Business**

Action

• None

#### Discussion

- Office Hours ...... Anna Grace Travis
  - Anna Grace Travis announces that SGA members will keep using the binder in the SGA office to keep track of office hours. Once the binder is signed, Anna Grace will transfer the hours to the excel sheet. SGA members are to send Anna Grace Travis available office hours so a schedule can be made.
- Goat Yoga ......Madison Lavoie
  - Madison Lavoie announces that she contacted the people who did goat yoga last year. Tuesday September 27<sup>th</sup> and Wednesday September 28<sup>th</sup> were the best dates that worked between campus events. Tuesday the 27<sup>th</sup> would be the real day and the 28<sup>th</sup> would be the rainy day. This event must take place on the quad.

# 

• Shukira King announces the difficulties she faces with finding an internship in her major. She suggests that teachers help students with their placements of internships. This has been sent to Senate as a bill.

#### Cabinet Reports

- Vice President
  - Gives a thank you to Shukira King for trying to find a NPHC male representative, had a sit-down meeting with Patrick Shegog, did a senate retreat for our first meeting this pass Thursday, which went great, and will have the first official meeting this Thursday.
- Chief justice
  - Got the flyers for "Get your parking permit" posted around campus, on the TVs, and in the dorms, met with chief John and Mrs. Dane, will schedule a follow-up meeting with Mrs. Branton and Dr. Lovin to discuss changes to the student court, and court applications will close on Sunday August 28<sup>th</sup> at midnight.
- International affairs
  - Finally contacted Alissa from Zoe's Coffee about the coffee hour and will see if they can sponsor food and drinks.
- Advisor
  - Current account balance is \$167,753.36.

Adjournment: 9:35 a.m.

- Next Cabinet Meeting- August 29, 2022, 9:00 a.m.
  - Topic: TBD